

**IPATH MEETING #1**  
**29 June 2017**  
**Barcelona, Spain**  
**3:45-5:15 pm**

**1. Introductions**

Attendees

- Ghassan Abu-Lebdeh
- Ester Cerin
- Anthony Barnett
- Derek Christie
- Ron Deverman
- Ahsan Habib
- Michael Keall
- Haneen Khreis
- Jennifer Kroecker-Hall
- Zve Levi
- Kara MacLeod
- Claudine Mountou
- Teresa Penbrooke
- Ipek Sener
- Patrick Sherry
- Karyn Warsow

**2. History of IPATH – Karyn**

**3. Student Committee – Jennifer**

Ideas to support student members

- Separate student sessions at ICTH
- Mentorship program

**4. Newsletter – Haneen**

Current content

- Conferences
- Jobs
- Highlights about the papers

**5. Membership – Kara**

**6. Next steps**

Comparisons to other organizations

GreenPlay

- They have an annual think tank
- They are not membership focused – we need to think about how not to alienate all of the other orgs

What is missing from the other prof orgs

- Learning and prof devt (Ron)
- Integration of different disciplines – hub of many associations and dialogue (Ahsan)
  - have meetings with other associations to discuss
    - Ron's environmental organization
    - Haneen mentioned World Conference on Transport Research

### Other suggestions

- Outreach about the products like publications (Ahsan)
- Identify topics for a special issue for the students at ICTH with a guest editor (Ipek)
- Research to practice committee
  - How about practice to research (Ahsan) – how to do e.g. an HIA and this could be on the website
- Knowledge to action framework – we could facilitate that integration (Teresa)
  - Possible activity for the conference
  - Case study with outcomes
  - Principles of public health for e.g. civil engineering curriculum (Ester remind us of this)
  - Speaker for ITE workshops (Karyn)
  - Curriculum devt is something Haneen is doing this upcoming year
- Deliverable for IPATH and ICTH
  - Book for Cambridge Scholars
    - Who is the audience?
      - Could be a text book version and practitioner version – could survey the audience
        - Karyn can survey ICTH attendees
        - Patrick suggested that we survey faculty etc.
        - Other suggestions – ITE, APA, our networks
    - Proposal with a chapter and a lead for each chapter – Haneen can send a chapter list from a project she is doing with Mark
      - Ghassan would like to do “Urban Traffic Control and Public Health”
      - Parks and health – Teresa
      - Practice needs – Ester?
      - Schools and health – Pedro Perez Martin?
      - Walking – Gavin and Derek
      - Bicycling
      - HIA
      - Autonomous vehicles
      - Electric vehicles
      - Public transit – Ahsan
  - Attendee list – Karyn will send out
  - Mouk (Derek)
  - Wikipedia (Ipek)